VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2021
6:30 PM
PAGE 2


 VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2021
6:30 PM
BOARD ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 210 COTTONWOOD AVENUE


Call to Order
Roll Call

Present:  Trustees Anson, Dorau, Meyers, Wallschlager, Ludtke, Conner, President Pfannerstill

Others Present:  Administrator Rhode, Utility Operations Supervisor Felkner, Clerk Igl, Rec Director Yogerst (zoom), Fire Chief Jambretz, Tim Halquist, Chris Miller, Pat Endter, Stephanie Cutler, Tami Mertens, Kelli Zimmerman.

Pledge of Allegiance – Trustee Wallschlager

Public Comments:  Please be advised the Village Board will receive comments from the public related to any item(s) on the agenda for a three-minute time period per person, with time extensions per the Village President’s discretion.  None.

1. [bookmark: _Hlk64007209]Consideration of a motion to approve Village Board minutes of January 25, 2021 and Committee of the Whole minutes of January 27, 2021.

Trustee Meyers asked for a correction to the January 25, 2021 minutes to include his comments related to a border agreement for the potential AHS annexation.  Clerk Igl stated that she will review the tape, make the revision and submit to the Village Board.  Motion (Meyers/Dorau) to approve Village Board minutes of January 25, 2021 with revisions requested and Committee of the Whole minutes of January 27, 2021.  Carried (7-0).

2. Motion (Wallschlager/Anson) to approve vouchers for payment in the amount of $7,237,195.93.  Carried (6-0).  Meyers abstained.

3. Consideration of actions related to Licenses and Permits.
a. Motion (Dorau/Ludtke) to approve Operator’s (Bartender) Licenses.
b. Items related to the Chamber of Commerce annual street dance, Saturday, July 24, 2021
i. Temporary Class “B” Beer/Wine Permit
ii. Public Dance License

Trustee Dorau raised concerns that there are other events with dancing that are not being required to apply for a Public Dance license.  There was discussion that bars are allowed dancing under a Cabaret license but that the Public Dance code should be clarified.  Motion (Ludtke/Conner) to approve the Temporary Class “B” Beer/Wine Permit and Public Dance License for the Chamber of Commerce annual street dance.  Carried (7-0).  Administrator Rhode stated that review of the Public Dance section of the Village Code will be placed on the February 22 Village Board agenda for discussion.

4. Presentation:  Conceptual Plan for Event Center/Boutique Hotel at 415 W. Capitol Drive (Zion Church property).

Chris Miller, Miller Marriott Construction, presented a conceptual plan for the Zion Church property on W. Capitol Drive.  He stated that an agreement has been reached for the purchase of the property.  He stated that the concept is to take the church as it exists and turn it into an event center.  He stated that the plan would be to demo the school on the back to create a more modern product.  He stated that the existing house may be taken down and replaced.  He stated that it had been decided that the boutique hotel concept was not going to move forward.  He stated that there is adequate parking and is walkable to the downtown.  It was stated that the church interior would be updated.  Indoor and outdoor event space would be created.  The concept includes an Airbnb type of product for the house.  

Trustee Wallschlager asked whether the project would require rezoning.  It was stated that rezoning would be necessary.  Motion (Dorau/Anson) to move the project to the Plan commission for review and consideration.  Carried (7-0).  Mr. Miller stated that the project will tentatively go to the Plan Commission in April.  

5. First reading of a Bill for an Ordinance 02/08/2021 “An Ordinance Amending §46-978 of the Village of Hartland Code of Ordinances Regulating Signs Permitted in All Districts Without a Sign Permit”.

Administrator Rhode stated that complaints had been received about the length of time that some political signs have been up.  He stated that the League of WI Municipalities had issued a warning that these signs are a freedom of speech issue and that based on recent court rulings, municipalities should not be involved in limiting the number of signs allowed nor the amount of time.  It was stated that the Village Attorney has drafted amendments to the Village code.  It was stated that the Village can regulate the size of the signs.  

6. Second reading of a Bill for an Ordinance 01/25/2021 “An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 2 of the Village Code Pertaining to Regular Meetings.”

This item will be placed on the next Village Board agenda for consideration.

Items referred from the February 1, 2021 Park & Recreation Board meeting

7. Consideration of a motion to affirm the Park and Recreation Board approval of the use of Nixon Park for the 2021 Hartland Kids Day event on July 28 from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Rec Director Yogerst provided an introduction for Hartland Kids Day.  Stephanie Cutler stated that this will be the 9th annual event which they are hoping can be the traditional format.  Motion (Meyers/Conner) to affirm approval of the use of Nixon Park for the 2021 Hartland Kids Day event on July 28 from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.  Trustee Ludtke asked that the organizers continue to work with the Police Department to coordinate parking.

8. Consideration of a motion to affirm the Park and Recreation Board approval of the use of Nixon Park for the Chamber of Commerce Spring Fling 2021 event on June 12, 2021 from 12 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Rec Director Yogerst introduced the event as approved by the Park & Rec Board.  Pat Endter, representing the Chamber, stated that the correct end time is 9 p.m.  He stated that this new event will include a bags tournament and possibly a high school musical showcase.  He stated that he will talk with Chief Misko to determine whether additional security is needed.  Motion (Meyers/Ludtke) to affirm approval of the use of Nixon Park for the Chamber of Commerce Spring Fling 2021 event on June 12, 2021 from 12 p.m. to 9 p.m.  Carried (7-0).

9. Consideration of a motion to affirm the Park and Recreation Board approval of the use of Nixon Park for the Chamber of Commerce Street Dance on July 24, 2021 from 5:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.

Rec Director Yogerst provided an introduction and Pat Endter, representing the Chamber, stated that a name change for the event is being considered as it is no longer held in the street.  It was stated that setup will begin at 8 a.m.  Motion (Ludtke/Dorau) to affirm approval of the use of Nixon Park for the Chamber of Commerce Street Dance on July 24, 2021 from 5:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.  Carried (7-0).

10. Consideration of a motion to affirm the Park and Recreation Board approval of the use of Nixon Park for the Emma Loves Dogs Foundation Paws in the Park event on August 28, 2021 from 3 p.m. to 10 p.m.

Rec Director Yogerst provided an introduction for the event.  Organizers Tammy Mertens and Kelly Zimmerman for the Emma Loves Dogs Foundation stated that this will be the second year for the event which will include a dog walk, band and food trucks.  Motion (Ludtke/Conner) to affirm approval of the use of Nixon Park for the Emma Loves Dogs Foundation Paws in the Park event on August 28, 2021 from 3 p.m. to 10 p.m.  Carried (7-0).

Other Items for Consideration

11. Consideration of a motion to approve Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 1 in the amount of $32,188.37 to C. W. Purpero, Inc., Inc. for the Nixon Pond Dredging Project.

Utility Operations Supervisor Felkner stated that the erosion control is in place, tracking pad and dewatering of pond is in progress and stated that staff is satisfied with the work which is approximately one-quarter complete.  Motion (Ludtke/Conner) to approve Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 1 in the amount of $32,188.37 to C. W. Purpero, Inc., Inc. for the Nixon Pond Dredging Project.  Carried (7-0).

12. Discussion and possible action on Village Administrator Goals for 2021.

It was stated that the listing was the result of discussions at the recent Committee of the Whole meeting.  Trustee Meyers asked whether it was listed by priority.  Administrator Rhode stated that it is not prioritized but rather just a listing to identify the items.  Trustee Ludtke commended Administrator Rhode for putting the listing together quickly from the discussion capturing the items well and for his willingness to tackle these items.  Motion (Ludtke/Dorau) to approve the listing of Village Administrator Goals for 2021 as presented.  Carried (7-0).

13. Announcements:  The following individuals will be given an opportunity to make announcements at the meeting in regards to (1) activities taken since the previous meeting on behalf of the community, (2) future municipal activities, and (3) communications received from citizens.  It is not contemplated that these matters will be discussed or acted upon.  The following individuals may provide announcements:  Village President or individual Village Board members or Village Administrator or other Village Staff members.

Utility Operations Supervisor Felkner stated that DPW will be clearing snow from around fire hydrants.  He also stated that the department had experienced a water main break on Feb. 7 which required four staff members to be out for six hours.

Chief Jambretz stated that a vaccination clinic had been held which was the last first dose clinic in the County at a fire department.  County Health will start ramping up and plans to vaccinate 1,000 people a day.  He stated that sign up may be done on the County website.  He stated that the second dose will be provided on Feb. 25 for those that received their first dose at HFD.  

He stated that the fire truck is back from South Dakota.  The green star system has been updated after previously having experienced issues with it.  Small paint issues were addressed with bot sides from the cab back being repainted.  

He stated that HFD staff continues to clean out at the station.  A listing of items to be declared as surplus is being drafted.

Trustee Ludtke stated that the Operation Sleep Out event to raise donations for veterans is scheduled for February 12 – 14.

President Pfannerstill commented that he is happy to see events going on in the Village to benefit organizations.  He encouraged residents to visit local businesses to support them.

14. Adjournment

Motion (Dorau/Conner) to adjourn at 7:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene Igl
Village Clerk




